From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

To: Burton, Faith; Colborn, Paul P (Paul.P.Colborn@SMOJMD.USDQOJ.gov); Helaine Greenfeld
(Helaine.greenfeld@usdoj.gov); Lisa Monaco (Lisa.Monaco@SMOJMD.USDQOJ.gov); Margaret
Richardson (margaret.richardson@usdoj.gov); Matt Miller (Matthew.a.miller@usdoj.gov); WWeiner,
Robert (OCDAG)

Sent: 3/8/2011 12:00:24 PM
Subject: FW: Letter to Sen. Grassley re: Gunrunner
Attachments: Senator Grassley Outgoing 3-8-11.pdf

FY1 to Core Group. After | sent this to Grassley's staffer, he replied that Grassley would next ask for the OIG to be
recused from this matter due to “conflicts.”

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 11:29 AM

To:! ATF i McDermond, James E. (ATF); Wade, Jill C (SMO); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Smith, Brad
(ODAG)

Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO)

Subject: Letter to Sen. Grassley re: Gunrunner

Attached please find a PDF of the letter that went to Sen. Grassley this morning.

Thanks,
Molly

Molly Gaston

Office of Legislative Affairs

U.S. Department of Justice

Office: (202) 305-9134 | Cell: (202) 532-3346
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